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MEMORANDUM FOR: Warren Minners, TMI-2 Lessons Learned Task Force

FROM: John Voglewede, TMI-2 Lessons Learned Task Force

SUBJECT: r0NTRIBUTION TO LESSONS LEARNED SUBJECTS

Enclosed is my contribution to the Lessons Learned subject file for
Three Mile Island, Unit 2. The list is based on my first reading of
all materials distributed to the Lessons Learned Task Force and should
not be considered complete. Rather than confine myself only to those
areas currently assigned to me, I have taken,the liberty of commenting
on other areas as well. This will result in some duplication within
your master file, but may also include areas not covered by the present
Task Force Subject Catagory List.

Where possible, I have also commented on the priority, assignment and
disposition of these items. I believe that these comments should be
confirmed by the Task Force.

.

John Voglewede
Reactor Fuel Section
Core Performance Branch
Division of Systems Safety

Enclosure:
As stated

cc w/ enclosure:
C. Long, L2

cc w/o enclosure:
R. Mattson, L2
R. Tedesco, L2
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